
RFQ 19H08020Q0034 - Facemasks and Antibacterial Gel 

Solicitation Questions & Answers 

 

 
 

1. ST 18, is it available in a format that can filled electronically or can it be hand 

written? 

Answer: The U.S. Embassy does not provide an editable format of the SF-18. The SF-18 can 

be filled in both electronically or hand written. 

 

2. In Section 1 - The Schedule, a proforma invoice is needed or the format provided 

may be used? 

Answer: Offerors must use the format provided. 

 

3. In Section 3, Item 7, just want to make sure there is no need to provide a complete 

copy of the 52.212-3. In case it is needed, it just needs to be printed out and attached? 

Answer: In order for a quotation to be considered, your quotation must include Section 1, 

the requirements at Section 3 and Section 5, and any representation and certification that 

applies to your company. 

 

4. To be clear, Foreign End Products are those not produced in the U. S.A., like for 

example produced in Honduras. 

Answer: Yes, a Foreign end product means an end product other than a domestic U.S. end 

product. 

 

5. In reference to question 4: section 5, items F, G 1 ii, G 4 and G 5 ii should be filled 

out? 

Answer: Offerors must read all clauses provided in Section 5, fill in the blanks and/or check 

the boxes that apply only.  

 

6. I would like to ask in regards to 19H08020Q0034 if you can accept a quote with US 

dispatch logistics delivery. 

Answer: Our requirement is for final delivery in Tegucigalpa. 

 

7. We would like to know if local companies can participate in this process? This 

question arises since an indispensable requirement that it mentions textually: All 

contractors must be registered in the System for Award Management (SAM) database 

(www.sam.gov) prior to submitting a quotation pursuant to FAR 52.204-7. 

Answer: Yes, local companies are encouraged to participate in this process. Local 

Companies must also be registered in the SAM Database prior to submitting a quotation. 


